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Cabrera, Christina
“

From: Aldridge, Becky

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 12:55 PM

To: ‘Mike Southerland'

Subject: FW: Campaign Fin Report Attached

Attachments: We sent you safe versions of your files; Fin Report 070152021.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Mr. Southerland,

We have received your email and will file your report.

Thank you,

Becky M. Aldridge

Records Management Coordinator

CITY OF BRYAN
P.O. Box 1000
Bryan, Texas 77805

Phone: 979-209-5163 | Fax: 979-209-5003
BAldridge@bryantx.gov

www.bryantx.gov

From: msoutherland@suddenlink.net <msoutherland@suddenlink.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 12:52 PM

To: Aldridge, Becky <BAldridge @bryantx.gov>

Subject: Campaign Fin Report Attached

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Notice: EXTERNAL EMAIL! Phishing = #1 threat to Cyber Security. Is this a phishing email? — Look again!

Becky v
My report is attached for July 15, 2021. Please let me know that you received this email.
Thank you,

Mike
Michael Southerland
979 229 7805




msoutherland@suddenlink.net
Desk Office System




